Meghan Victoria Brown

Clarinetist & Private Instructor Email: megbrownclarinet@gmail.com



2022

Professional Statement:

I am a clarinetist who finds professional and personal fulfillment performing and teaching clarinet. As a clarinetist, I seek to enhance the instruction of my

students through my own experiences, successes, and discoveries on stage and in the practice room.

Education

University of Missouri-Columbia Bachelor of Music in Clarinet Performance	2019-2023
Teaching Experience	
MOSY Youth Ensemble Clarinet Mentor	2023
University of Missouri Community Music Project Clarinet Instructor	2018-Present
Warrenton School District Private Clarinet Instructor	2019-Present
Ensemble Performance Experience	
University of Missouri Philharmonic Orchestra: Principal/Section Clarinetist	2020-Present
University of Missouri Wind Ensemble: Principal/Section Clarinet	2019-Present
Town and Country Symphony Orchestra: Second Clarinet	2018-Present
Mizzou New Music CMP Octet: Clarinet	2021
Mizzou Clarinet Quartet: Section Clarinet	2021
Living Word United Methodist Church Christmas Orchestra: Substitute Second Clarinet	2019

Solo and Chamber Recitals

Meghan Brown Junior Recital with Natalia Bolshakova

Meghan Brown Senior Recital with Rachel AuBuchon	2023
- Performed Burgmüller Duo for Piano and Clarinet, Scott McAllister Black Dog, Messia	en Abyss
of the Birds, Finzi Five Bagatelles	

- Performed Brahms Sonata No. 2, Poulenc Clarinet Sonata, Stravinsky 3 Pieces, Debussy Premiere Rhapsody

Scholarships and Awards

2019-Present 2021-2022 2020-2022 2019-2022 2019-2020 2019-2020
2020-2022 2019-2022 2019-2020
2019-2022 2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019, 2022
2016-2019
2019
2019
2019
2019-Present 2018-2019 2017-2018
2021
2019
2019
2021-Present

International Clarinet Association: Active Member	2019-Present

- Attended ClarinetFest 2019 in Knoxville, TN

Professional References

Dr. Wesley Warnhoff: Associate Teaching Professor of Clarinet, University of Missouri warnhoffw@missouri.edu

Dr. Kelly Austermann: *Professor of Clarinet, Southern Illinois University- Edwardsville* kauster@siue.edu